17-1091

Sonja Birr

From: Lee Kummer - D5 _

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Rhienna Gabriel

Cc: . Mayor Nickels; Chad Scheinoha; Dan Koski; Jeremiah Novak; Sonja Birr
Subject: Re: DNR Trails Network Plan

Hi. Please provide the information to Sonja for use as an attachment and we will place it on the PI
agenda. Thanks, Lee

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17,2017, at 1:46 AM, Rhienna Gabriel <rgabriel@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Mayor Nickels and Chairman Kummer,

How would you like me to respond to this request to meet with Manitowoc City Staff about the
potential for the Route of the Badger to extend into our City? What action would you like me to
take? This is follow up to our PI field trip Oct 10th.

Thank you for your response.

Rhienna Gabriel -
City of Manitowoc, D-10 Alderman

Begin forwarded message:

From: Willie Karidis <willie@railstotrails.org>
Date: October 16, 2017 at 8:39:24 AM CDT

To: Rhienna Gabriel <rgabriel@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Re: DNR Trails Network Plan

Hi Rhienna,

So nice to meet you and Jeremiah last week. Moving forward i would like to
offer to come up to Manitowoc to present to whomever you think would be
interested in the»Route of the Badger. i can make myself available for morning,
afternoon or evé‘hmg meetings, not a problem. If you would like me to start with
some dates i am happy to do that.

Regarding the resolution for sup.port of Route of the Badger. Would you be
willing to help me write a first draft?




Again, great to meet you and thank you for the DNR Trails Network plan.

Best, -

willie

Willie Karidis

Rails-to-Trails ConserVancy _

Route of the Badger, Project Manager
414-688-4367

www.railstotrails.org

From: Rhienna Gabriel <rgabriel@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 7:18 PM

To: Willie Karidis

Subject: DNR Trails Network Plan

Hi Willie,
Here is the DNR Trails Network Plan I referenced at our Governance meeting.

http://dnr.wi.gov/files/PDEF/pubs/pr/PR0313.pdf

Best regards,

Rhienna Gabriel
City of Manitowoc, D-10 Alderman




